## **District 30 GSR Meeting Minutes**

June 3, 2022

## Heather Z, Vonnie C, Gary L, Jim Mc, Mark C, Jim F, James L, Russ G, Phil D, Dawn S, Don W, Diane H

- 1. Heather Z called meeting to order
- 2. Meeting opened with the Serenity Prayer
- 3. District Officers' Reports
  - a Treasurer not present, but had given Secretary prior month bank statement. Vonnie C read Bank Statement: balances are the same as last month in both checking accounts.
    - \$1669.52 balance in District account
    - \$2854.89 balance in Round Up account
  - b. DMC Heather Z report: No report
- 5. GSR Reports
  - a. Early Risers (12&12) Daily at 7:30am Gary L reported: Steady attendance. Good meetings with spiritual discussion on Daily Reflections (sometimes additional topics) 365 days a year & 366 in leap year. Two new people this week. ©
  - b. Keys to the Kingdom (WAAC) Monday-Friday 10am <u>Jim F reports Wesley Avenue Alano Club where</u> meetings are held is going to be remodeling to become ADA accessible but will remain open during the construction.
  - c. Sunday Morning Miracle (WAAC) Sundays at 10am <u>See 5b</u>
  - d. Good Fellowship (WAAC) Wednesdays at Noon, Saturdays at 8am and 10am See 5b
  - e. We Are Who We Are (WAAC) Women's group Thursdays at Noon GSR not present
  - f. Unity Group (Railroad) Sun-6pm, Mon-7pm, Tues-7pm, Wed-7pm, Fri-Noon <u>GSR not present, Phil</u> reports doing well 15+ at most meetings
  - g. Steps to Success (Trinity Episcopal) Wednesdays at 5:30pm Russ going good over 20 people last week; planning picnic for August
  - h. Milton 7pm meetings Everything Recovery (Tuesday); Young at Heart (Thursday); Parkview Group (Friday) No GSR present. Group is hosting New Voices meeting at 12&12 for month of June (Saturdays at &pm).
  - i. Home Group (Faith Lutheran) Thursdays at 6pm. 12+ attendance. No longer requiring masks required.

    Bring your own coffee. May have cookies! ©
  - j. Men in Recovery Tuesdays at 7pm Mark C reported: Attendance consistently 25-30. Picnic at Sportsmans Park July 19 cooking at 5, eat at 6, meeting at 7
  - k. Edgerton Group (Edgerton Public Library) Monday at 5:45 No GSR present
  - l. Blackhawk Good Fellowship (St. Peter's) Fridays at 8pm <u>Vonnie C reported around 25-40 regularly attending</u>
  - m. The Gifts Group (1025 N. Washington) Wednesdays 3:30pm, Saturdays 1pm Phil reported: Meeting again. Open meetings. Good attendance on Saturdays 15-20.
  - n. No Name Group (12&12) Monday, Wednesday, Friday at 6:30pm <u>Gary L reports Monday (Big Book)</u> & Friday (various approved literature based topics) have good attendance, but Wednesday (Open <u>Discussion</u>) could use some support.
  - o. Beginners Group (12&12) Sundays at 7pm No GSR present. Don W who regularly attends reported 15-20 attendance. Good discussion

- p. New Voices (12&12) Saturdays at 7pm No GSR present. Milton Groups are chairing for month of June.
- q. As Bill Sees It (12&12) Saturdays at 10am No GSR present -
- r. Mid-Morning Group (12&12) Monday-Friday 10:30AM <u>GSR Dawn S reports the meeting is doing ok</u> with about 10 people regularly attending
- s. KISS/Keep It Simple Sunday (12&12) Sundays at 9:30am <u>Diane H 25-30 people usually in attendance</u>. <u>Group gives a Big Book to all newcomers & will be buying a new case from MAICO this week.</u>
- t. TNT (Crosby Ave Recovery House) Live and Zoom Tuesdays and Thursdays at 6:30pm No GSR present
- wOW Women on Wednesday (Crosby Ave Recovery House) Live and Zoom Wednesdays at 6:30pm No GSR present
- 6. Committee Reports
  - a. Hot Line (District 30 hotline is answered by MAICO and its answering service)
  - b. Archives Randy W not present
  - c. Women's Corrections Lori B not present. However, meetings have reopened at the jail. Definitely needing more volunteers! Only 3-4 people go into the jail for both women's and men's corrections the same 3-4 people for several years. Volunteers do not have to commit to every Wednesday. Security info on-line. Even if previously approved, volunteers need to resubmit. This must be completed online. Go to <a href="https://www.co.rock.wi.us/departments/sheriff-s-office/jail">https://www.co.rock.wi.us/departments/sheriff-s-office/jail</a> and scroll to the bottom of the parge for the PREA application, training video, and test. Pamphlets/flyers to ask people to volunteer
  - d. Men's Corrections <u>Brandon H not present</u>. <u>Update is same as women's corrections except men's meeting on Tuesday</u>.
  - e. PI/CPC Russ nothing new at this time
  - f. MAICO Heather Z will be forwarding MAICO newsletter.
  - g. Treatment Gary L reported he is passing the position to Phil D, but will still be working with Phil.

    Nothing new at Mercy & Compass. Cross Roads has decided to let meetings come to the facility again

    10:30-11:30 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday of the month. Phil will be starting a weekly meeting at Rock Valley

    Community (Transitional Living) Thursdays @ 3pm with the last Thursday of the month being a speaker.
  - h. Literature and Grapevine <u>Joel B was not present</u>, <u>but reported to Heather that pamphlets are still on back order & he will continue forwarding the Area 75 Grapevine Newsletter.</u>
  - i. Special Needs/Accessibility Committee Chair not present
- 7. Fall Recovery Round Up Currently no committee as event is not scheduled at this time.
- 8. Potential Spring Workshop or Round Up No discussion
- 9. Old Business There was discussion about the schedule proof with updates <u>Peter R provided for review. Cost of materials have gone up and the price for printing will be \$200 still a great savings to the District. Diane H motioned to approve; Gary 2<sup>nd</sup>; all in favor</u>
- 10. New Business none
- 11. Next District Meeting Due to the first Friday of the month being a holiday weekend the next meeting will be July 8.
- 12. Close with Responsibility Statement

## Upcoming event dates

- ➤ Summer Service Assembly June 12, 2022 at 9:00am
- ➤ **Pre-Conference Assembly** September 11, 2011 at 9:00am
- > Area 75 Conference November 4-6, 2022
- > 2022 District 30 GSR Meeting Schedule

(734 Railroad St – Janesville)

July 8, 2022 (1st Friday is July 1, move for 4th of July holiday)

August 5, 2022

September 9, 2022 (1st Friday is Sep 2, Move for Labor Day holiday)

October 7, 2022

November 4, 2022

December 2, 2022